
1

NOTICE OF MEETING
CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION

THURSDAY, 20 AUGUST 2020 AT 4PM

VIRTUAL REMOTE MEETING - REMOTE

Telephone enquiries to Jane Di Dino 023 9283 4060
Email: jane.didino@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please 
notify the contact named above.

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION
Councillor Lynne Stagg (Liberal Democrat)

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Simon Bosher, Conservative
Councillor Graham Heaney, Labour

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on 
the Portsmouth City Council website:  www.portsmouth.gov.uk

A written deputation stating which agenda item it refers to must be received by the Local 
Democracy Officer named on the agenda by 12 noon two working days preceding the 
meeting.  Any written deputation received by email will be sent to the Members on the relevant 
decision making body and be referred to and be read out at the meeting within permitted time 
limits.

A G E N D A

1  Apologies 

2  Declarations of Members' Interests 

3  Residents' Parking Programme of Consultation - Reprioritisation Post 
Covid-19 (Pages 3 - 16)

Purpose.
The purpose of the report is to provide an update on the progress of the 
Residents' Parking Programme of Consultation and to recommend 
adjustments as a result of changes since the reprioritisation report of 
September 2019.  

Public Document Pack



2

Within this report, RPZ means Residents' Parking Zone.

Appendix A:  Revised Residents' Parking Programme map; a visual 
representation of this report showing existing RPZs and the areas identified for 
consultation.

RECOMMENDED that:

(a) The progress since September 2019 described in paragraph 3.7 is 
noted in conjunction with the 4-month delay caused by the Covid-
19 pandemic;

(b) The amended Programme set out in Table 1 (page 4) is agreed and 
consultation continues within the rolling programme until a point 
where RPZs are not wanted or needed by residents in the areas 
referred to, and;

(c) If the workstream set out in Table 1 reaches a point where RPZs are 
not wanted or needed by residents that the next area to be 
considered is the area with the highest priority score shown in 
Table 2 (page 5). 

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the council's livestream account at 
https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785  

https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785


       
 

1 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
  

Title of meeting: 
 

Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation 
Decision Meeting 

 
Date of meeting: 
 

 
20 August 2020 

Subject: 
 

Residents' Parking Programme of Consultation - 
Reprioritisation Post Covid-19 

 
Report by: 
 

 
Tristan Samuels, Director of Regeneration 

Wards affected: 
 

All 

Key decision: 
 

No 

Full Council decision: No 
 

 
1. Purpose of report 
 
1.1 The purpose of the report is to provide an update on the progress of the Residents' 

Parking Programme of Consultation and to recommend adjustments as a result of 
changes since the reprioritisation report of September 2019.   

  
 Within this report, RPZ means Residents' Parking Zone. 
 
 Appendix A:  Revised Residents' Parking Programme map; a visual representation 

of this report showing existing RPZs and the areas identified for consultation. 
 
 
2.  Recommendations 
  It is recommended that: 
 

(a) The progress since September 2019 described in paragraph 3.7 is noted 
in conjunction with the 4-month delay caused by the Covid-19 
pandemic; 

 
(b) The amended Programme set out in Table 1 (page 4) is agreed and 

consultation continues within the rolling programme until a point where 
RPZs are not wanted or needed by residents in the areas referred to, and; 

 
 (c)  If the workstream set out in Table 1 reaches a point where RPZs are not 

wanted or needed by residents that the next area to be considered is the 
area with the highest priority score shown in Table 2 (page 5).  

  
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



       
 

2 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

3. Background 
 
3.1  On the 6 September 2019 a reprioritised Residents' Parking Programme of 

Consultation was agreed by the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation. The 
report responded to a Full Council motion passed 16 July 2019 which stated "The 
Council notes the continuing piecemeal expansion of residents’ parking across the 
city. It remains concerned that this is being implemented in an unplanned and 
uncoordinated way. It therefore calls on the Cabinet Member for Traffic and 
Transportation to draw up and publish a strategic plan for the management of 
parking in residential and non-residential areas covering a period of at least five 
years."   

 
3.2  This report reiterates the strategy developed for considering requests for new RPZs 

from across the City, prioritising issues of displacement as part of a rolling 
programme and setting a priority matrix for evaluating new requests. It remains likely 
that the Programme will take many years to implement and the precise time will 
depend on how many areas will require action.  

 
3.3 In September 2019 the work was divided into workstreams; one focusing on 

Southsea parking zones prefixed with "M" and a second focusing on Baffins/Copnor 
parking zones prefixed with "H".    

 
3.4 In addition, it was the intention to appoint consultants to engage with local people 

within existing parking zones, on how their operation could be improved, however 
pressure from the other workstreams has meant this has not progressed and with 
financial pressure caused by the Covid 19 this needs to wait until funding or 
resources are available.    

 
3.5 The consultations within the 'M' workstream were progressed as per the timetable 

set out in the reprioritisation report of September 2019 until the end of March 2020 
when it was effectively stopped by the Covid-19 pandemic.   

 
3.6 The 'H' workstream focused on the area identified as HC Kendal Ave with the 

intention to consult in other areas if there was displacement from a new RPZ in HC. 
A programme was therefore developed to address displacement if HC was 
implemented. As with the 'M' workstream, it was proposed that the 'H' workstream 
consultations would progress until a point was reached where an RPZ was not 
needed or supported by residents. 

 
3.6.1 The informal survey indicated that most residents would be in favour of an RPZ in 

HC, and therefore a parking zone was developed and put to formal consultation via 
traffic regulation order. 

 
3.6.2 The proposed scheme did not receive community support, and, at the Traffic & 

Transportation public meeting held in February 2020, the decision was made to not 
proceed with the HC Kendal Avenue parking zone. Consequently, as there would 
not be any displaced parking from HC, the remainder of the "H" workstream was not 
progressed.  

 

Page 4



       
 

3 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

3.7 Progress between September 2019 and March 2020:  
 

• 2 new RPZs were introduced (MD, ME zones) 
• 2 new RPZs were agreed in February 2020 and were being implemented (MD   
   zone extension, MF zone)  
•  Formal consultation in HC zone resulted in a decision not to progress that  

 workstream 
• 3 informal surveys were undertaken (MG, MH, MI). 

 
 Programme Development  
  
4.1 It is proposed to amend the programme agreed in September 2019 in the following 

ways; 
• extend the areas for consultation in the M workstream eastwards to allow for 
    potential displacement; 
• slightly amend the scoring matrix for prioritising areas to be considered;  
• add new areas to those for consideration and consider them in priority according 
 to the score they achieve. 

 
4.2 Informal consultation in three "M" areas showed that residents consider a residents' 

parking scheme would be helpful: MG Festing Grove Area (59% yes, 39% no, 2% 
unanswered), MH Westfield Road area (73% yes, 25% no, 2% unanswered), and 
MI Middlesex Road Area (80% yes, 18% no, 2% unanswered).  In view of the 
support for residents parking in these areas, formal consultation on proposed 
parking zones will take place.  Formal consultation is already underway in MG area, 
which includes an extension to the MF zone to achieve improved boundaries and in 
response to survey feedback from residents.   

 
4.3 Following the principle established in the September 2019 report that the rolling 

programme would look to address any displacement issues caused by new zones, 
3 new areas have been added to the proposed programme to extend consultation 
eastwards. Table 1 shows the additions and a proposed timescale if consultation is 
necessary. The areas will be consulted if the workstream progresses into adjacent 
areas. The cessation of the "H" workstream means 9 areas have been removed 
from the programme. 

 
4.4 In 2019 residents in roads around GB Alverstone Road area were surveyed to see 

whether they were in favour of expanding that zone to include them.  A small majority 
were not in favour of an expanded residents parking scheme: 54% to 46%. 
Therefore, no formal proposals were put forward and residents were advised 
accordingly. The survey results are published on www.portsmouth.gov.uk under 
'Parking Surveys Results'. 

 
4.5 Due to the implementation of the ME Haslemere Road area RPZ immediately to 
 the south of Goldsmith Avenue and the additional parking restrictions during 
 football league matches at Fratton Park, residents have reported problems
 finding parking space. It is therefore proposed to resurvey that area and the 
 Programme has been updated accordingly.   
 

Page 5



       
 

4 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

Workstreams 
 
Table 1: Programme of Consultation - Workstreams and estimated timescales 
 
I = Informal survey  
F = Formal TRO consultation   
 

Year  
 
 
 
 
 

Covid-19 
lockdown 

2020/21 2021/22 

Quarter 2 
July 

August 
September 

3 
October 

November 
December 

4 
January 
February 

March 

1 
April 
May 
June 

     

MF Craneswater area extension F    

MG Festing Rd area F    

MH Westfield Rd area F    

MI Middlesex Rd area  F   

MJ Ringwood Rd area I F   

GB Alverstone Rd area 
extension  

I  F  

MK Ferry Rd area  I F  

NC Kingsley Rd area  I  F 

NB Locksway Rd area   I F 

 
 
4.6 During the restrictions imposed by the government in response to Covid- 19, 

consultations and work to implement an extension to MD zone and MF zone was 
halted. Instead the team focused on preparing consultations and legal documents 
for the approved 'M' workstream and other work relating to parking, road safety 
improvements, traffic management and statutory undertakings, which may continue 
for some time.  

 
4.7 It should be noted that the revised programme shown in Table 1 is significantly 

shorter than the programme proposed in the report in September 2019 report due 
the H workstream ceasing. The current workstream could end sooner than shown 
in Table 1 if there is insufficient support or need for further RPZs in the areas 
highlighted.  If that happens the recommendation is the next area to be consulted 
will be the one with the highest score shown in Table 2 below.  

 
4.8 The 6 September 2019 reprioritisation report set out the new areas to be consulted 

about residents' parking, prioritised according to the framework set out in the 
September 2019 report see paragraph 4.10 below.  

 
4.9 The area with the previous identifier of HH Shearer remains on the Programme with 

a new, more accurate identifier of GC, due to community requests, proximity to the 
GA zone, hospital, church, school, shopping centre etc. 

 
 
 
 

Page 6



       
 

5 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

Table 2 - Areas with requests for new zones in priority order for future work:  
 

Potential new parking zones 
(zone identifiers) 

(framework priority score) 

(JH) Railway View area (score: 11) 
City centre, between Arundel Street and Canal Walk 
 
6 requests since 2015 Programme 
 

(FJ) Stamshaw North area (score: 10) 
North of FG Stamshaw RPZ 
 
27 requests since 2015 Programme 
 

(JG) Froddington Road (score: 9) 
Fratton/Somerstown, east of Somers Road 
 
12 requests since 2015 Programme 
 

(KE) Pembroke Park (score: 8) 
Blount Rd, Chadderton Gardens, Slingsby Close, Woodville Drive 
 
2012 petition: signed by the chairpersons on behalf of 3 Residents' Associations (Lingfield Court, 
Pembroke Park, Hartford House) 
 
Included on 2015 Programme 
 

(GC) Shearer Rd area (score: 8) 
Between St Mary's Road and New Road 
 
19 requests since 2015 Programme 
 

Extension to AB Wymering RPZ (score: 7) 
Between Wymering Lane and Washbrook Road 
 
In conjunction with review of current AB Wymering RPZ operating and free parking times 
 
20 requests, 1 petition since 2015 Programme 
 

(BG) Mulberry Lane area (score: 6) 
Cosham, east and south of BF Park Lane RPZ, south of Havant Road 
 
29 requests since 2015 Programme 
 

(FI) Doyle Court (score: 6) 
Service road off London Rd, Hilsea 
 
Requests recorded: 4 (of 10 properties) 
Included on 2015 Programme 
 
 
 

Page 7



       
 

6 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

 
 

4.10 The matrix below in Table 3 was designed to help evaluate key factors relating to 
requests for new zones.  It intends to provide a measured way of recommending the 
order in which work is carried out based on the need for a zone and the support for 
it. No simple system can capture and weight all the factors that may affect parking 
in an area and so it was proposed as a guide rather than a rule.  Following concerns 
about Residents' Associations scoring separately and potentially unfairly, they have 
been removed from the updated matrix. 

 

Table 3: Priority Framework Matrix for New RPZs 
 

Question Score 

4-20 requests received from local residents 1  

21-50 requests received from local residents 2 

>50 requests received from local residents 3 

>50% of properties in the area have no access to off-street 
parking (driveways, hard-standings, garages etc.) 

2 
 

>50% of properties in the area have a frontage of under 5 
metres in width 

2 

Is the area located within 500m of a major trip attraction 
(shopping centre, hospital, leisure venue, educational facility, 
tourist area…)? 

1 (per trip attraction) 

Is the area located within 500m of a transport interchange 
(railway station, bus station, ferry terminal...)? 

2 (interchange without parking) 
1 (interchange with parking) 

  
 
4.11 Table 4 below lists the areas to be reviewed following the 2015 survey of all 

residents' zones. Each review will consider the comments raised by residents during 
these surveys and propose changes. These changes will be put forward as an 
amendment to the TRO and any objections will be considered at a T&T Decision 

Potential new parking zones 
(zone identifiers) 

(framework priority score) 

Extension to BC East Cosham RPZ (score: 3) 
Between Burrill Avenue and East Cosham Road 
 
In conjunction with review of current BC East Cosham RPZ operating and free parking times 
 
8 requests since 2015 Programme 
 

(NB) Broom Square (score: 4) 
North of the eastern end of Locksway Rd, Milton 
 
Requests recorded: 8  
 
Included on 2015 Programme.   
Note: This area has been absorbed into the NB Locksway Rd Area, shown within Table 1, and 
therefore no longer requires separate consideration. 
 

Page 8



       
 

7 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

meeting.  Consideration has been given to recruiting further resources to progress 
the workstream reviewing existing parking zones.  It proved difficult to recruit people 
with experience of introducing residents parking schemes or similar traffic schemes. 
The plan was to use consultants to help with this area but with the current financial 
position brought about by Covid 19 we will currently need to use in-house resources 
when they become available.    

 
Table 4: - Programme of Consultation in Existing Parking Zones 
  

Existing parking zones for review, to optimise their operation 
(date of commencement) 

 

KC West Southsea (2004) 
 
2015 survey: 86% keep zone 14% remove zone 
 
2017 TRO consultation to reduce free parking time (3 hrs to 2 hrs): 24 in support / 9 objections (2 of 
those support 'KC permit holders only') Not approved - 2nd review agreed in 2018 Programme.  This 
remains the parking zone that residents most complain about in terms of the long free parking time 
for visitors. 
 

JF Garnier Street (2006) 
West of Fratton Road, adjacent Asda superstore 
 
2015 survey: 67% keep zone / 33% remove zone 
Petition received for 'JF Permit Holders Only' 

 

JE Fratton West (2006) 
West of Fratton Road, south of Asda superstore 
 
2015 survey: 100% keep zone / 0% remove zone 
 

GA Fratton (2001, 2004) 
North of Fratton railway station up to St Mary's Rd 
 
Following the results of the 2016 consultation and subsequent info from residents, reduction of 2 
hours' free parking to 1 hour may be proposed 

MA Beatrice Leopold (2005) 
2 cul-de-sacs south of Albert Road and MC zone with 2 hours' free parking 
 
2015 survey: 94% keep zone / 6% remove zone 
 

AB Wymering (2007, 2008) 
West of QA hospital 
 
2015 survey: 76% keep zone / 24% remove zone 
 

BD Windsor Road (2007) 
South of Cosham railway station 
 
2015 survey: 88% keep zone / 12% remove zone 
 
Petition received for 'BD Permit Holders Only' 

Page 9



       
 

8 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

Existing parking zones for review, to optimise their operation 
(date of commencement) 

 

HA Baffins Road (2009) 
Baffins Rd and west to the railway line 
 
2015 survey: 57% keep zone / 43% remove zone 

BC East Cosham (2006, 2008, 2009) 
South-east of QA hospital 
 
2015 survey: 61% keep zone / 39% remove zone 
 

LB Somerstown (2012) 
Between Winston Churchill Ave and Elm Grove 
 
2015 survey: 69% keep zone / 31% remove zone 
 

LA North Southsea (2006) 
Between Winston Churchill Ave 
and Kings Rd 
 
2015 survey: 76% keep zone / 24% remove zone 
 

JC Hyde Park Road (2005) 
East of Isambard Brunel Rd 
 
2015 survey: 75% keep zone / 25% remove zone 
 

KB Hambrook (1999) 
Between Kings Rd and Southsea Terrace 
 
2015 survey: 97% keep zone / 3% remove zone 
 

KD Castle Road (2006) 
Between Kings Rd/Elm Grove and Kent Rd 
 
2015 survey: 90% keep zone / 10% remove zone 
 

FB Whale Island Way (2004) 
North of Portsmouth International Port 
 
2015 survey: 50% keep zone / 50% remove zone 
 

FC Landport North (2006) 
North of Lake Rd, east of Commercial Rd 
 
2015 survey: 88% keep zone / 12% remove zone 
 

FE Buckler's Court (2009) 
Cul-de-sac west of Gladys Ave 
 
2015 survey: 97% keep zone / 3% remove zone 
 

Page 10



       
 

9 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

Existing parking zones for review, to optimise their operation 
(date of commencement) 

 

FF Rudmore Court (2009) 
Parking area, west of the southern end of Twyford Ave 
 
2015 Survey: 80% keep zone / 20% remove zone 

GB Alverstone Road (2007) 
Adjacent Fratton Park stadium, north of Goldsmith Ave 
 
2015 survey: 67% keep zone / 33% remove zone 
 

NA Priorsdean (2003) 
Cul-de-sac east of Milton Rd 
 
2015 survey: 89% keep zone / 11% remove zone 
 

BA Park Grove (2005) 
North of Knowsley Rd, Cosham 
 
2015 survey: 80% keep zone / 20% remove zone 
 

JA Portsea (2003) 
South of Queen Street, east of The Hard 
 
2015 survey: 95% keep zone / 5% remove zone 
 

 
5. Reasons for recommendations 
 
5.1 The revised timetable (Table 1), consolidates the workstream into one as the result 

of the decision to not progress the 'H' workstream, the progress made within the 'M' 
workstream and the impact of the Covid-19 pandemic on the timetable, as agreed 
in the September 2019 decision report. 

 
5.2 A number of main roads in Portsmouth suffer from severe congestion, particularly 

at peak times, due to the concentrated, and growing population of the city, high 
visitor numbers, and the geographical layout, with only three roads on and off the 
main island area. With car ownership in Portsmouth showing a steady increase over 
recent years, there is increasing pressure on the road network, and also the 
availability of on-street residential parking spaces.  

 
5.3  RPZs can improve residents' opportunities of finding a parking space near to their 

homes.  In some locations residents can spend a considerable time driving around 
streets looking for a space, which creates unnecessary congestion and air pollution.     

 
5.4 Each area requires careful consideration according to the particular needs and a 

rolling programme provides the opportunity to do this. The recommendations are 
presented to provide a systematic way of reviewing requests for zones and 
addressing any displacement issues while considering the needs on area by area 
basis.   

Page 11



       
 

10 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

6. Integrated Impact Assessment 
 
6.1 An Integrated Impact Assessment is not required at this stage as the report does 

not put forward any proposals to change restrictions and the recommendations do 
not have a disproportionate negative impact on any of the specific protected 
characteristics as described in the Equality Act 2010. Each subsequent new 
proposal will be subject to public consultation and a separate report that assesses 
any impact on the Equalities Groups. 

 
 
7. Legal implications 
 
7.1 As the recommendations do not propose any further action at this stage there are 

no legal implications. Any alterations or additions to the existing traffic regulations 
orders will require approval in the usual way. 

 
 
8.  Director of Finance's comments 
 
8.1 There are no direct financial implications as a result of the recommendations within 

this report. 
 
8.2 The loss of parking income since the Covid-19 pandemic has been acute and as 

such the ability to fund expenditure from the Off Street parking reserve is limited. 
Any schemes that require an amount of funding to set them up that is not projected 
to be funded from permit income will need to be postponed until next financial year 
or when social distancing measures are removed that will allow enough revenue to 
come back into the reserve in order to be able to fund this type of activity.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………… 
Signed by:  
 
 
Appendices: A) Residents' Parking Programme Map 

Page 12



       
 

11 
 

www.portsmouth.gov.uk 

Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972 
 
The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a 
material extent by the author in preparing this report: 
 

Title of document Location 

Residents' Parking Programme of 
Consultation - Reprioritisation 

PCC website - Traffic and Transportation 
cabinet meetings - 6 September 2019 

Residents' Parking Programme of 
Consultation Update 

PCC website - Full Cabinet meetings - 26 
February 2019 

TECS Parking Review PCC website - Full Cabinet meetings - 26 
February 2019 

Revised Residents' Parking Programme of 
Consultation 

PCC website - Traffic and Transportation 
cabinet meetings - 31 July 2018 

Residents' Parking Zones to be 
retained/amended 

PCC website - Traffic and Transportation 
cabinet meetings - 15 July 2015 

Residents' Parking Zones to be 
removed/reduced/amended 

PCC website - Traffic and Transportation 
cabinet meetings - 15 July 2015 

 
 
 
 
The recommendation(s) set out above were approved/ approved as amended/ deferred/ 
rejected by ……………………………… on ……………………………… 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………… 
Signed by:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(End of report) 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



D
R

D
E

L
P

H
I

Falcon Green

ALMOND

CL 

LODGE

R
O

A
D

P
A

R
K

W
E

S
T

W
A

Y
S

PENK        
 RIDGE

FORTUNES

AURIOL        
        

        
        

   DRIVE

B
E

V
E

R
L
E

Y

AVENUE

ROAD

WOODFIELD

G
R

RECTORY

PORTSDOWN

A 2030

S
T

 A
N

D
R

E
W

S
  
R

D

ACORN CL

B
IN

WATERMEAD

RD

OLD

THE SALTINGS

FARM

SS

DENVILLE CL

A 2
7

SHEARWATER DR

Osprey Close

OAKAPPLE
GDNS

AVENUE

AVENUE

E
A

S
T

BEECH

DR 

E

C
Y

G
N

E
T

  
  
  
R

D

WAY

K
E

S
T

R
E

L

P
L

WAY

HECTOR
CL

C
R

O
O

K
H

O
R

N

ATLANTIS

WAY

C
O

L
L
E

G
E

ROAD

ROAD

L
L
M

A
N

ROAD

ELMTREE
RD

R
O

A
D

PER

OLD

COP

G
I

R
E

C
T

O
R

Y
  
  
  
  
A

V
E

GISORS

RD

H
O

L
L
A

M

LOCKSWAY

C
R

O
F

T
O

N

R
T
YA
V

F
E

R
R

Y
R

O
A

D

FE
R

R
Y

C
R

O
M

W
E

L
L

R
O

Y
A

L
 G

A
T
E

ROAD

K
A

S
S

A
S

S
IN

  
  
  
S

T

WORSLEY
ST

EASTNEY

CRINOLINE

GDNS

ST
Hopkins Ct

HENDERSON

GARDENS

H
O

R
N

LA
N

E

C
R

O
O

K

ROAD

ASHLEY

A
IN

SD

BLAKE    RD

BURNH

ALE  RD

HILL

RD

AVENUE

PETER

AM

A
V

E
N

U
E

CR

FARLIN

BIR

ROAD

ON ES K

GTON

AVE

TH
ERISE

OWN

U
N

D
E

DALE

THE

HILLTOP

PORTSDOWN

CHRISTCHURCH
GDNS

P
a
th

C
R

E
S

NS

BROW

PARK

N
U

T
B

O S

H
A

R
D

Y

R
D

BROAD

GDNS

F
A

R
L
IN

G
T

O
N

SECOND

ROAD

L
O

W
E

R

THE
FAIRWAYS

S
P

U
R

FIRST

Sandpipers

N

E
D

Copsey

U

R
O

A
D

E

R
O

A
D

A 27

FITZHERBERT

M
A

R
S

H
L
A

N
D

S

MARSHLANDS

SPUR

F
IS

H
E

R
S

G
R

KNIGHT

GDNS

RIN

W
O

ZETLAND  R
OAD

R
D

W
A

T
E
R

R
K

S

R
N

E

ES

C
R

P
a
th

G
A

L
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
R

O
A

D

EVELEGH

GRANT

F
A

R
L
IN

G
T

O
N

A
V

E

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

East
Copsey

Path

CO
ROAD

R
O

A
D

L
E

A
L
A

N
D

OLD RESERVOIR RD

R
O

A
D

BERT

P

S
O

U
T

H

ROAD

FITZHER

T

Zetla
nd P

ath

KING ARTHUR'S

CT

Copsey Cl

V

E
Y

GRO

H
IG

H
L
A

N
D

S
 R

D

ROAD

O
L

L
O

W

S
T

  
H

E
L
L

E
N

S
  

R
D

HAVANT

OWN

ROAD

MOORT

O
N

C
L
O

S
E

R
O

A
D

JA
C

K
S

E
A

S
T

E
R

N

R
O

A
D

ALDSWORTH GDNS

MANOR
MEWS

L
A

N
E

CHILGROVE RD

L
A

B
U

R
N

U
M

  
  
  
A

V
E

CENTRAL

ALD

P
S

LEALAND

GR

DENE H

A
U

G
U

S
T

IN
E

  
  
  

  
 R

O
A

D

P
O

R
T

S
D

O
W

N

SEA

U
P

L
A

N
D

S

SOLENT

L
A

N
E

DOWN       END       ROAD

VIEW

P
A

R
L
O

U
R

W
A

Y

ATI

EY
DL

O
U

WAY

CHALK

PADDOCK
CLOSE

WAINWRIGHT
CLOSE

A
V

E

BUTTERMILK
CLOSE

Aldsworth Path

HOYLAKE

R
O

A
DDOWN END

A
V

E
N

U
E

A
V

E
N

U
E

A
V

E
N

U
E

DALE

TRO

ST

L
A

N
E

WER DR

T
O

N

K
IR

T
L
E

Y

C
L

WALTON

R

ST

AVE

ON

KAREN

H
IR

S
T

TESLA

FRANKLIN CLOSE

F
A

R
A

D
A

Y
R

D

R
D

STED

L
O

W
E

R

M
A

N
O

R
C

R
E

S

V
E

R
G

O
R

D
O

N
  

A
V

E

AVENUE

BRAEMAR  AVE

OR 
DR

KINROSS      CRESCENT

EDISON
SPUR DR

M
E

R
Z

C
L

LO

M
E

R
T

H
Y

R

ROAD

C
A

R
M

A
R

T
H

E
N

PENRHYN

P
E

N
A

R
T

H
  
  

A
V

E
A

V
E

LAMPETER

AVE

B
R

E
C

O
N

DRAYTON

A
V

E
N

U
E

A
V

E
N

U
E

TORFRIDA COURT

ROADAD

WATERLOCK
GARDENS

C
R

E
S

BROOM
CL

A

SQUARE

G
S

H
O

R
E

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 L

A
N

E

R
D

Vanguard Ct

R
O

A
D

C
E

RIONU
NT

MELVILLE

CUM
BERLA

ND

R
D

R
O

A
D

N
L

U

FE

Godiva Lawn

YEO COURT

REDLANDS GROVE

AMYAS COURT

Lightfoot Lawn

HOLNE COURT

ROAD

Wake Lawn

R
D

RRY

H
O

R
S
E

S
A
N

D
S

C
L

M
S

D
E

LEOFRIC COURT

SOVEREIGN
DRIVE

R
O

A
D

L
A

N
E

SE

F
U

R
Z

E

OAKDENE RD

WAY

CL

KIN

REED

ELL   G
DNS

SH
LE

CK
ROAD

GT

FORT

ROAD

GIBRALTAR

FINCH

H
A

ESPLANADE

GARDENS

SEA
BREEZE
GDNS

HENDERSON

C
R

E
S

DRIFTWOOD

ESPLANADE  

GARDENS

EASTNEY

FARM RD

C
O

T
A

M
A

R
IS

K

C
L

R
O

A
D

ROAD
BROOM

L
A

N
G

S
T

O
N

E

C
H

A
P

E
L

 V
IE

W

WOODLANDS

W
A

L
K

DRIVE

S
T

O
W

E
 R

D

F
A

IR CHERITON RD

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

O
A
K

Coach-

House Mews

T
H

E

BRASTED
COURT

REDW
IN

G

CT

EDE

HAVEN

IDGE

ROAD

IR

TOWPATH MEADT
R

E
V

IS

R
D

M
E

R
Y

L
R

D
  

ROAD

M
O

R
G

A
N

R
D

R
D

L
A

N
E

P
L
E

A
S R
D

S
H

E
L
F

O
R

D

S
O

L
E

N
T

AN

BERNEY

RDMELROSE

CL 

S
H

IR
L
E

Y
  
 A

V
E

O
N

B
R

ID
G

E

T
ID

E
W

A
Y

G
D

N
S

RO

MAURICE

RD

ROAD

R
IN

G
W

O
O

D
  

  
  
  
R

D

AVENUE

C
L

DRYSDALE MEWS
PITCAIRN MEWS

D
U

N
N

MOUNTBATTEN SQ

SAUNDERS MEWS

LLIDAY

DUNBAR

OLD
CANAL

H
E

S
T

E
R

R
D

T
R

A
N

M
E

R
E

R
D

  

P
E

R
T

H

R
D

G
U

R
N

E
Y

R
D

GLASGOW          RD

KINGSLEY

T
B

E
R

T
IE

 R
D

M
A

Y
L
E

S

R
O

S
E

T
T

A
 R

D

BIL
LI

N
G

C
L

CARPENTER
CL

R
D

M
IN

S
T

E
A

D
  

 R
D

BRANSBURY

ROAD

F
O

R
D

IN
G

B
R

ID
G

E
  
R

D

CADNAM      
      

 RD

GRITANWOOD RD

ROAD

GUNNERS

CLOCKTOWER DR

TEAPOT ROW

LIDIARD

Flinders Ct

ROW

Churchill
Square

ROAD

EASTN
EY

ST

ROAD

R
O

A
D

ROAD

LO

W
A

Y

MILTON
LOCKSN

SCHOONER
WAY

SANDERLING RD

D
U

N
L

IN

C
L
O

S
E

 

W
H

IM
B

R
E

L
C

L
O

S
E

 

SOVEREIGN
CLOSE

REVENGE
CLOSE

WAY

SEAGULL
CLOSE

ATALANTA
CLOSE

A 2
030

E
A

S
T

E
R

N

ROAD

S
w

o
rd

 S
a
n
d
s

P
a
th

ROAD

S
W

O
R

D
 

S
A

N
D

S
 

R
O

A
D

LAPWING
ROAD

DR
ING

RO AD

SIS

AV

E

L

ROAD

SKYLARK
COURT

WHITLEY ROW

M
IL

LONGFIELD CL

E
BUSH ROAD

NELSON DRIVE

GLE

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

S
H
O

R
E

LACEY ROAD

S
H

O

A
Y

EAST

A
V
E

R
E

W

GODWIT

MAYFLOWER
DRIVE

WAYFARER
CLOSE

GROVE

AVENUE

NBR
CL

WAY

HEAD

THE

RIVER

OXTED
COURT

M
A

R
R

S
 W

K

IN
E

ST JAMES
PLACE

C
T

W
A

L
L
IS

D
E

A
N

 A
V

E

CEDAR GROVE

JENKINS GROVE

L
A

K
E

S
I D

E
 A

V
E

AVENUE
EBERY

ROAD
KIRPAL

A
V

E

EASTERN AVENUE

MOO

M

C
H

E
V

E
N

IN
GAVENUEA

LLARD

RD

C
u
rl
e
w

 P
a
th

Tern W
alk

RINGS

Teal
Path

P
LO

V
E
R

R
E
A
C

H

HERON C
L

R
DAVE

CL

AVE

A
V

E

B
ro

w

LANSDOWNE     AVE

G
E

O
F

F
R

E
Y

LILY       AVE

T
H

E
 C

R
E

S
T

GR

N
E

W
D

O
W

N

THE

HILLSIDE       AVE

THORNTON
CL

OAKHURST GD

R
O

A
D

GREENLEA CL
THE

re
st

REST
PATH

D
el

lc
P

a
th

LA
N
E

D
E

L

ROAD

ROAD

LC

Cliffdale Gardens
Camp Site

RD AD

O

BOUNDARY
WAY

M
E

A
D

O
W

  
  
  
 

E
D

G
E

DELL
CL

OAKLEA
CL

LO
N

D
O

N

W
ID

L
E

Y

WALK

A
R

R
A
N

 C
L K

IN

SHETLAND CL

R
O

JURA CL

TYRE

GROVE

H
O

M
E

F
IE

L
D

 R
D

KIRTON RD

IN

MANOR
WAY

Homefield
Path

W
A

V
E

R
L
E

Y
  
  

R
D

SCHOLARS'
WALK

SWORTH   CL

C
A

R
S

H
A

L
T

O
NA

V
E

N
U

E

U

RACTON AVE

AVE

D
R

A
Y

T
O

N

DYSART

RNE

S
O

U
T

H
B

O

L
O

R
D

IN
G

T
O

N
C

L
  
  
  

S
T

A
T

IO
N

O
L
D

CRES

W
E

M
B

LE
Y

   
   

G
R

O
V

E

G
R
O

VE

AVEN

D
O

V
E

R
C

O
U

R
T

CENT

U
E

A
Y

MARSH
CL

ROAD H
A

M

COURTMOUNT             GROVE

R
O

A
D

CHIDHAM RD

R
O

A
D

CRANBORNE        RD

CHALKRIDGE         RD

A
V

E

Courtmount Path

A
B

E
R

D
A

R
E

GOFTON   AVE

PANGBOURNE
AVE

C
O

U
R

T

OLD

T
R

E
G

A
R

O
N

LANGDALE
AVE

AVE

AVENUE

AVENUE

AVENUE

L
A

N
E

EAST
CT

COURT   CL

MANSVID    AVE

COURT
MEAD

Path

L
A

N
E

W
O

O
L
N

E
R

A
V

E A
V

E

BE

L
E

N
D

O
R

B
E

R

HILARY

THE
CLOSE

MULBERRY
AVE

L

R
R

Y

C
L
O

S
E

Mulberry

E
A

S
T

L
O

D
G

E
  

  
  
A

V
E

ROAD

B
E

R
N

A
R

D
  
A

V
E

B
U

R
R

IL
L

C
O

S

CRESCENT

P
IT

R
E

A
V

IE

EDGERLY
GDNS

ELGIN
RD

R
O

A
D

Highbury Path COLLEGEW
A

L
K

E
E

K

P
A

D
W

IC
K

  
A

V
E

COLVILLE

SOUTHDOWN

S
T

P
A

R
K

D
E

A
N

  
  

R
D L

IN
D

I
S

LANE

FARNE

R
O

A
D

LONSDALE

CRES

ROAD

BEACONSFIELD

ROAD

KNOWSLEYCRES

B
U

R
Y

ROSEBERY

W
ID

L
E

Y
 C

T
D

R

MU

S
A

L
IS

A 27

RKNEY

R
O

A
D

LO
N

D
O

N

G
D

N
S

R
O

AD

S
K

Y
E

 C
L

W
ID

L
E

Y

C
O

L
M

A
N

S
A

V
E

JOHNS        RD

W
A

L
B

E
R

T
O

N
A

V
E

ALBERT          RD

O
L
D

 M
A

R
K

E
T

 R
D

The Droke

ST

S
T

  
  

  
  
  

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
S

S
T

REGAL CL

HAVANT

GEORGES
ROAD

R
D

RO
AD

HAWTHORN

CHATSWORTH

HIGHBURY

R
O

A
D

R
D

Ashley Walk

R
O

A
D

WINDSOR

ROEBUCK
CL

DALA

KNOWSLEY

ROAD

R
O

A
D

SPUR

B
IL

T
O

N

ROAD

L
A

N
E

AIRSPEED

W
A

Y

A
 2

0
3
0

RD

BURRFIELDS

P
O

R
T

R
O

A
D

DUNDAS

DUNDAS

MARAZAN
RD

ROAD

D
U

N
D

A
SROAD

K
IL

N

C
L

O
S

E

C
O

N
IS

H
IG

H
G

R
O

V
E

  
  

R
O

A
D

COOPER ROAD
ALGIERS ROAD

NORTHOVER
ROAD

STANLEY AVENUE

COLEBROOK
AVENUE

SILCHESTER
ROAD

R
E

D
C

A
R

 A
V

E

OUTH RD

AVENUE

OURNE  RD

MONEYFIELD
LANE

M
A

R
T

IN
  
  
 R

D

EASTB

P
A

IG
N

T
O

N
  
  
A

V
E

MONEYFIELD

S
A

L
C

O
M

B
E

  
 A

V
E

R
O

A
D

BURRFIELDS

SEAFIELD RD

TOKIO RD

H
IG

H
G

A
T

E
  
  
 R

D

KENDAL AVE

WICK AVE

TEIGNM

S
E

A
T

O
N

 A
V

E

S
ID

M
O

U
T

H
A

V
E

AVENUE

ROAD

A
Y

L
E

N

G
L

E
N

T
H

O
R

N
E

  
  
R

D

NINIAN PARK ROADR
O

A
D

N
in

ia
n
 P

a
th

CLAYBANK
SPUR

C
L

A
Y

B
A

N
K

  
  
  
 R

D

V
E

R
N

O
N

MAYHALL RD

R
O

A
D

G
R

O
V

E

G
R

O
V

E

M
A

N
O

R
 P

A
R

K
A

V
E

COLLIS
RD

S
T

A
T

IO
N

 R
O

A
D

S
T

A
P

L
E

T
O

N
 R

D

F
O

L
K

E
S

T
O

N
ED
O

V
E

R

C
O

P
N

O
R

R
O

A
D

T

T
O

N
A

V
E

WALLINGTON RD

W
E

S
T

B
O

U
R

N
E

  
R

D

F
U

N
T

IN
G

T
O

N
  
R

D

B
O

S
H

A
M

  
 R

D

R
O

A
D

K
E

N
S

IN
G

T
O

N

ROAD

GROVE

O
R

T
H

 R
D

NEW ROAD EAST

T
E

N
N

Y
S

O
N

P
E

R
C

IV
A

L

NEW ROAD

WWHI

ROAD

ROAD

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

P
A

D
D

IN
G

T
O

N
  

R
D

COPYTHORN

URG

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

RD

GATCOMBE     AVENUE

LOCARNO    ROAD

MONCKTON

EPWORTH  RD

KES

P
A

U
L
S

G
R

O
V

E
  

R
D

F
A

R
L

IN
G

T
O

N

W
A

L
L
A

C
E

  
 R

D

R
O

A
D

P
R

E
S

T
O

N
  
R

D

B
E

D
H

A
M

P
T

O
N

  
R

D

L
Y

N
D

H
U

R
S

T

B
E

L
G

R
A

V
IA

  
R

D

ROAD

L
A

N
G

F
O

R
D

  
  
R

O
A

D

B
U

R
L
E

IG
H

  
  
R

O
A

D

STREET

G
L
E

N
C

O
E

  
  
  
R

D

D
A

U
L
S

T
O

N

 R
D

UCK
B

Y

A
K

E
S

L
E

Y

L
A

IE

HOLC

C
L LD

FF

O
T

T

PT

N
T

R

LAON

C
E

W
A

Y

ROAD

KEEL    CLOSE

B
IN

S
O

N
R

O
H

A
L

ORPE

WILBY LA

MAIDFORD
GR

E
A

S
T

E
R

NA
M

CR

B

ON

LA

ES

W
ALTON

ROAD

T
C

R
P

O
R

BL
DRIVE

LA

BOUGHTON CT

LA

R
O

A
D

D
AV

HOLDENBY CT

T
I

B

T
R

Y

N

E
E

Y
F

O

A 27

ROAD

CT

W
AY

L
L

H
E

C

Thornby

WEL

Y
A
R

L RD

D
LEY

O
N

R
DL
A

D
R

R E

ADSTONE LA

COTBU

E
V
E

X
L

LA

DR

CL

Ct

W
SY

HA

CRES

RT

M
A

R
S

TO
N LA

ELL

Q
U

A
R

T
R

E
M

A
IN

E

ROAD

N
E

V
IL

L
E

 S
H

U
T

E

PLACE

MIT

P
A

IN
T

E
R

C
L
  

PLUMPTONGDNS

BARTON GR

S
E
R

V
IC

E

E

W
IL

LI
A
M

S

AIRPORT

C
L

SUT

ANCHORAGE

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

BOLDE

CL

ALCHORNE

F
IE

L
D

ROAD

S
E

R
V

IC
E

R
O

A
D

S
P

U
R

ORTH

SHARPSCL

C
O
R
BY

LATIMER CT

TO
N

ROAD

SPARROWHAWK 
CL

A
IR

P
O

R
T

G
U

N
S

T
O

R
E

R
D

KINGFISHER
CT

LIMBERLINE            ROAD

R

WOODPECKER
WAY

L
IM

B
E

R
L
IN

E

HEATHCOTE RD

GREEN
D

E
V

O
N

  
  
 R

D

ROAD

GROVE

LANE

LOVETT

WESLEY

AVENUE

HOBBY
CL

NORWAY

MER

K
E

S
T

E

RD

D
R

L

S

CARRONADE
WALK

CL

BRE
CL 

G
R

E
E

N
 F

A
R

M
G

A
R

D
E

N
S

MARK
CL

B

ECH

E
N

AMH
DR

F
A

R
M

IN L

ROAD

A
C

K
W

ID
E

G
D

N
S

CRES

R
O

A
D

SCOTT

ROAD

FEL

PERONNECL

DOMUM   RD

ST SWITHUNS

RD

ROAD

R
O

A
D

ALLCOT

R
O

A
D

D
A

R
T

M
O

U
T

HWINTON   RD

ROAD

AVENUE

ROAD

York Terrace

L
O

N
D

O
N

S
T

B
A

R
B

A
R

A

NS

LARKHILL
ROAD

H
O

N

R
O

A
D

E
Y

W
O

O
D

C
L

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

W
IN

D
E

R
M

E
R

E

ROAD

ROAD

EGANCL

THORNCLIFFE
CL

THE

PADBURY
CL

ROAD

KEARSNEY AVE

ST    CHADS

HEWETT

AVENUE

ROAD

COMPTON

THURBERN

KIRBY

WYKEHAM    RD

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

RD

AVENUE

ROAD

CHESLYN RD

S
A

L
T

E
R

N
S

ROAD

R
O

M
S

E
Y

 A
V

E

P
E

T
W

O
R

T
H

 R
D

E
A

S
T

E
R

N

M
Y

R
T

L
E

 G
R

O
V

E

M
A

R
I N

A
 G

R
O

V
E

BLENDWORTH RD

A
V
O

C
E
T
 C

LO
S
E

R
O

A
D

E
U

S
T
O

N
   R

D

R
O

A
D

VELDER

W
ARREN

M
IL

T
O

N

BONCHURCH

EDGEWARE

ROAD

CHURCH VIEW

S
U

N
N

IN
G

D
A

L
E

L
IC

H
F

IE
L
D

MAYDMAN
SQUARE

STRIDE

WALSALL ROAD

B
E

A
S

A
N

T
C

L
O

S
E

W
E

L
L

S
C

L
O

S
E

W
E

S
T

O
V

E
R

  
  

  
 R

O
A

D

COBDEN

R
IP

L
E

Y

L
Y

N
T

O
N

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
F

IE
L
D

W
H

IT
E

C
L

I F
F

E
  
 A

V
E

ID
S

W
O

R
T

H
  
  
  

 R
O

A
D

TANGIER

N
E

V
I L

L
E

  
 R

O
A

D

C
H

I L
C

O
T

E
  
 R

O
A

D

R
O

A
D

A
S

C
O

T
 R

O
A

D

HAYLING

C
H

A
S

E
W

A
T

E
R

  
 A

V
E

M
IL

T
O

N

COTTON

W
A

R
B

LIN
G

T
O

N
 P

LA
C

E

JA
M

E
S

 R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

Poplar Walk

RD

M
A

Y
A

V
E

V
E

R
N

O
N

A
L
V

E
R

S
T

O
N

E
 R

D

M
IL

T
O

N

GARDENS

LIVESAY

  
  
 C

O
M

B
E

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

ROAD

Alderman
Gardens

Joseph
Court

William
Court

Richard
Court

TAMWORTH ROAD

ENT

CLAYDONAVE

P
R

IO
R

Y

CRE

A
V

E

L
A

N
D

S

SC

Milton Lane

A
N

S
O

N
  
R

O
A

D

RODNEY                     ROAD

ALLIANCE
WAY

G
U

A
R

D
IA

N
S

 C
L
O

S
E

R
D

I

ORSDEAN
AVE 

K
IM

B
O

L
T

O
N

BOWLER
COURT

BOWLER
AVENUE

B
A

F
F

IN
S

PRI

LANGSTONE

R
O

A
D

NORTHGATE
AVENUE

VICTOR
ROAD

R
O

A
D

S
T

  
P

IR
A

N
S

  
A

V
E

N
U

E

DUDLEY
ROAD

DOUGLAS
ROAD

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

DURBAN

ROAD

CATHERINGTON
PLACE

INVINCIBLE
WAY

THE PARKWAY

WAY

U
N

IO
N

R
O

A
D U
N

IO
N

C
L

LIME TREE
VIEW

DICKINSO
N RD

W
A

Y

F
R

A
T

T
O

N

M
ilton Lane

ILLUSTRIOUS
DRIVE

CHURCH
WAY

GUA

CU

S
A

M
U

E
L

RD

T

A
N

S

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

 S
T

M
O

O
R

L
A

N
D

 R
O

A
D

S
H

E
A

R
E

R

A
V

O
N

D
A

L
E

 R
O

A
D

BEECHAM RD

C
R

A
N

L
E

IG
H

 R
D

F
O

U
R

T
H

S
T F

IF
T

H
  
  

  
  
  

S
T

R
E

E
T

CRANLEIGH
AVE

POWER
RD

STREET

GEOR

E
R

N
E

S
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 R

O
A

D

S
T

E
W

A
R

T

P
L
A

C
E

HARCOURT

RD
BETTESWORTH RD

SO

E
W

A
R

T

  
 R

D

R
O

A
D

GE

U
T

H R
D

COWPER
RD

MANOR ROAD

HAMPSHIRE

ST S
H

A
K

E
S

P
E

A
R

E
  

  
 R

O
A

D

Ratey's
Lane

O
L
IN

D
A

  
  
S

T
R

E

R
O

A
D

E
T

L
O

W
E

R
 B

R
O

O
K

F
IE

L
D

 R
D

FORT
ROAD

MILTON

PARK

AVENUE

WESTON

AVENUE

POSBROOKE RD

MEON

C
R

O
M

A

C
A

T
IS

F
IE

L
D

ROAD

EASTNEY

R
O

A
D

MIDDLESEX ROAD

SUFFOLK ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

WOODMANCOTERD

R
O

A
D

AVENUE

ESSEX

C
L
O

V
E

L
LY

   
   

R
D

WIMBORNE  RD

TEDDINGTON  RD

S
p
e
c
ks

 L
a
n
e

F
R

O
G

M
O

R
E

 R
D CARISBROOKE

R
U

S
K

IN
 R

D

R
O

A
D

ROAD

DEVONSHIRE

ROAD EVANS
RD

ROAD

TREDEGAR

ROCHESTERRD ASTON
RD

CANTERBURY
RD     

PRETORIA

HUNTER

EASTFIELD

ROAD

MAXWELL
RD

WESTFIELD

ROAD

GOLDSMITH

F
R

E
N

S
H

A
M

GRAYSHOTT

BRAMSHOTT

EMPSHOTT

HEYSHOTT

MAFEKING

R
O

A
D

ROWAN CT

R
O

A
D

A
P

S
L
E

Y
  
 R

D

ROAD H
E

ID

FR
AN

C
IS

R
O

A
D

SQUARE

DEVONSHIRE

R
O

A
D

A
V

E
N

U
E

LISS

R
O

A
D

E
L
B

ROAD

A
V

E
N

U
E

F
E

R
NR

D

ROAD

ROAD

H
U

R
S

TE
R

G

AVENUE

ROAD

C
H

E
S

T
N

U
T

A
V

E

SANDRINGHAM LA

G
U

IL
D

F
O

R
D

THORNCROFT

RD

LINCOLN

MANCHESTER RD

ROAD
ROAD

B
Y

E
R

L
E

Y

R
E
N

N
Y

PROCTOR LANE

LIVERPOOL ROAD

BLENHEIM CT

PEDAM

C
L

METHUEN

LANDGUARD

REGINALD

P
R

IN
C

E

A
L
M

A
T

E
R

R

D
U

P
R

E
E

 D
R

S
P

IN
N

A
K

E
R

  
  

M
E

W
S

A
L
B

E
R

T

H
E

L
L
Y

E
R

W
A

R
D

HIGHLAND

R
O

A
D

H
IG

H
L
A

N
D

S
T

P
R

IO
R

Y
R

D

M
O

R
L
E

Y
R

D

A
D

A
IR

TOKAR

R
O

A
D

RD

G

C
U

L
V

E
R

  
R

D

C
H

IT
T

Y
R

D
M

AR

CT

IN
E

E'S

R
G

E
O

S
T

PARADE

GROVE

ESPLANADE

B
U

R
B

ID
G

E
  
  

G
R

C
O

U
S

IN
S

  
  

G
R

NETTLESTONE
RD

LINDLEY      AVE

SELSEY    AVE

B
R

A
D

IN
G

  
  
A

V
E

ROAD

OLIVER RD

C
L
E

G
G

R
D

H
A

T
F

IE
L
D

R
D

W
IN

T
E

R

R
D

R
D

COLLINS

W
A

IN
S

C
O

T
T

R
D

K
IM

B
E

R
L

E
Y

O
W

E
N

  
  

  
S

T

B
R

O
M

P
T

O
N

HIGHLAND

H
A

S
L
E

M
E

R
E

ST ANNS
RD  

W
H

IT
E

C
L
O

U
D

 P
A

R
K

S
T

 A
L
B

A
N

S
 R

D

S
T

R
O

A
D

TOWER
RDR

O
A

D

Highland
Terrace

White
Cloud Place

S
P

E
N

C
E

R
  
R

D

SALISBURY     ROAD
ELIZ

EASTERN

G
D

N
S

B
E

T
H

A

B
R

U
C

E
  
 R

D

E
X

E
T

E
R

  
 R

D

B
R

IS
T

O
L

 R
D

A
N

D
O

V
E

R
 R

D

FESTING

Dolphin Ct

PARK

S
T
 H

E
L
E

N
S

   C
L

O
LD

BR
ID

G
E

T
C

R
A

N
E

S
W

A

PARADE

A
N

E
S

W
A

T
E

R

E
R

RD

F
E

S
T

IN
G

H
E

L
E

N
A

  
  
R

D

B
A

T
H

WHEATSTONE

DELAMERE

ROAD

R
O

A
D

ROAD

F
R

A
N

C
IS ROAD

H
E

N
L
E

Y

WYNDCLIFFE
RD

NORTHCOTE

ALBERT

F
e
st

in
g

M
e
w

s

R
D

ENUE

THE LANE

A
V

DORRITA
CL

ROAD

R
O

A
DST

RONANS
AVE R

O
A

D

R
ID

IN
G

S

NEWNEY
CL

OLDGATE
GDNS

GATCOMBE     DRIVE

WHIT

W
A

Y

O
LD

 L
O

N
D
O

N

R
D

E
S

C
U

R
C

L

D
E

 L
IS

L
E

C
L

CURTIS MEAD

P
A

R
S

O

B
Y

R
O

N
 R

O
A

D

A
Y

L
E

S
B

U
R

Y
 R

O
A

D

MALTA RD

JERSEY RD

CYPRUS RD

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

K
E

N
Y

O
N

C
H

E
L
M

S
F

O
R

D

C
R

O
F

T
O

N

R
A

N
D

O
L
P

H

STUBBINGTON

WYKEHAM AVE

F
E

A
R

O
N

  
 R

D

C
O

P
N

O
R

WYMERING

L
Y

N
N

 R
O

A
D

C
A

R
N

A
R

V
O

N
 R

D

ROAD

WYLLIE  RD

MADEIRA

R
O

A
D

MERRIVALE

TEMPLETON
CL

TORRINGTON

R
O

A
D

AMBERLEY

R
O

A
D

BATTENB

RD

ECROSS

DOYLE CL

BEECHWOOD

SOUTHWOOD RD

AVENUE

ELMWOOD

W
E

S
T

W
O

O
D

C
O

N
A

N
  
 R

D

DOYLE

AVE

CENT

N
O

UTH

London Rd Access Rd

GDNS

B
A

LD
E

R
T
O

N
  
  C

L

EASTWOODRD

RD

ROAD

B
E

A
U

L
IE

U
  
 R

D

B
U

R
L
IN

G
T

O
N

  
R

D

PORTCHESTER ROAD

SA

ARRAS

MILITARY

CRES

P
A

R
A

D
E

N
O

R
T

H
W

O
O

D

RTH R
O

A
D

P
O

R
T

S
W

O
O

D
 R

D

R
O

A
D

SO
AVELA

NE

H
IL

S
E

A

H
O

R
S

E
A

MIDWAYRD

MATAPAN           RD

F
A

L
K

L
A

N
D

 R
D

PPE

IACHINO  AVE

H
O

W
A

R
D

L

OAKWOOD

S
t 
F

ra
n
ci

s 
C

t

PHOENIXSQR
O

A
D

B
R

U
N

E
L

R
D

MAGDALEN                 
         ROAD

ROAD

RD

ROAD

BRIGHAM CL

RD

O     ROAD

NORMANDY

CRES

R
O

A
D

N

HORSEA

AKER DRIVE

N
A

R
V

IK
R

D

CUNNINGHAM
AVE

D
IE

E
R

B
A

L
F

O
U

R

LABURNUM

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

B
E

R
E

S
F

O
R

D

L
O

N
D

O
N

INHURST       ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

A
V

E
N

U
E

ORIEL

N
E

L
S

O
N

A
V

E
N

U
E

WADHAM

SHADWELL

ON
MUNSTER

AVENUE

END

CONNAUGHT
RD

AVENUE

G
L
A

D
Y

S

RD

ROAD

LO
N

D
O

N

MAYFIELD

OPHIRNORTHERN

HARTLEY

VITAAlex
W

ay

ROAD

KIPLING

MEREDITH

T
E

L
F

O
R

D
R

D

M
O

N
M

O
U

T
H

  
  
  
  
R

D

DERBY

ANGERSTEIN

CROFT

H
e
a
th

fie
ld

 P
a
th

L

A
S

H
L
I N

G
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
L
A

RD

R
D

CROFT

R
O

A
D

D
  

R
D

RD

GROV

BEVIS RD NORTH

KIN

SEA

M
IL

L
S

 R
D

TON

RDE

BEVIS

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

OV

E
R

O
A

D

A
U

G
U

S
T

IN
E

EDMUND

ROAD

ROAD

P
E

P
Y

S
  
 C

L

RD

R
D

ANS

PARADE

A
LH

A
M

B
R

A
 R

D

A
D

TA
LL

S

R
D

A
S

THE OCEAN AT THE

END OF THE LANE

NETTLECOMBE AVE

GAIN'S

C
H

R
O

A
D

C
E

NORMAN

DARLINGTON  RD

INGLIS    RD

CHETWYND  RD

RD

R
O

A
D

Rostre
vor

La

C
R

A
N

E
S

W
A

T
E

R
G

A
T

E

SOUTHSEA

S
T

  
 H

E
L
E

N
S

ROAD

O
N

I
M

ROAD

B
E

M
B

R
ID

G
E

WHITWELL

GRANADA

AVEN
U
E

CRESCENT

C
R

RO
NAN'S

RD

WISBOROUGH
RD

R
O

A
D

ROAD

MOULIN AVE

O
X

F
O

R
D

H
E

W
T

E
R

 C
L

PARKSTONE LANE

WAVERLEYGR

HERBERT
RD

ONE

RD

PARKST

W
E

L

MARION
RD

B
O

U
L
T

O
N

W
IS

H
 P

L

W
O

O
D

H
A

R
O

L
D

ALLEN'S RD

L
E

O
P

O
L
D

 S
T

RD

B
E

A
T

R
IC

E
R

D

L
A

W
R

E
N GRAHAM

RD

T
R

E
V

O
R

R
D

V
I L

L

EAST

N

S
S

N
E

C

BEAUFORT RD

R
D

RO

KENILWORTH
RD

W
A
V
E
R

LE
Y

PARK

S
H

IR
L
E

Y
R

D
S

T

L
O

W
C

A
Y

Theatre
Mews

E
X

M
O

D
U

N
C

A
N

  
  
R

D

COLLIN

T RD

N
A

P
IE

R
  
  
  
 R

O
A

D

Kings
Mews

ROAD

N

R
D

U
T

H

GWOOD

R
T

S

ST   SIMONS   RD

WIMBLEDON

TA      RD

SOUTH

F
L
O

R
E

N
C

E

ESPLANADE

R
O

A
D

T
H

E
D

E
L
L

C
LA

R
E
N
D
O

N

UR

K

B
U

R
G

O
Y

N
E

  
 R

D

F

KIR

ER

AFFORDRD

WIL

A
L
B

E
R

T

A
LB

E
R

T

E
A

VICTORIA

G
O

O
D

SON          GR

C
H

E
L
S

R
O

A
D

W
O

ONSLOW RD

W
E

L
L

H
I

R
O

A
D

R
D

HAM
ILTON RD

N
D

O
N

N
G

CE
N

ITH
SM

FIELD    ROAD

ROAD

R
O
AD

R
O

A
D

G
U

IL
D

F
O

R
D

R
O

A
D

E
S

  
 R

O
A

D
H

B
E

R
T

RD

E
S

S
L
E

M
O

N
T

  
  
  
R

O
A

D

JU
B

IL
E

E
  
  
  
  
  
  
 R

O
A

D

S
U

T
H

E
R

L
A

N
D

  
  
R

O
A

D
L
O

N
D

E
S

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
  
R

O
A

D

TELEPHONE

MANNERS     LA

MANNERS

PERCY

R
O

A
D

CORNWALL

SANDRINGHAM ROAD

N
C

Y
 R

D

A
R

IE
L
 R

D

P

F
R

A
T

T
O

N

HALE
EN

R
O

A
D

PURBROOK

RD

WALMER

KINGSDOWN PL

GRENVILLE RD

ROAD

L
O

R
N

E
  
  

R
D

ADDISON

C
E

T
T

FAWCETT

V
E

N
T

N
O

R
 R

D

BRAMBLE RD

NORLAND RD

HEYWARD RD

T
A

L
B

O
T

MUREFIELD

RD 

O
N

HARD

SELBO

C
L

A
R

E
M

O
N

T

R
D

ORC

TERRACE

N
A

URNE

GOLD

JESSIE

SHANKLIN RD

R
O

A
D

Sydenham Terrace

R
O

A
D

LUCKNOWST

BERK

CL

V
IV

A
S

H
R

D

N
O

R
T

H
U

M
B

E
R

-

L
A

N
D

 R
O

A
D

CUMBERLANDROAD

ELAND    RD

V

RUGBY    RD

B
R

IT
A

N
N

IA
R

D
 N

O
R

T
H

H
A

R
R

O
W

R
D

E
T

O
N

R
D

C
L

E

W
L
A

ANST

HOLLAND RD

GR

G
R

HAVELOCK   RD

B
R

IT
A

N
N

IA
R

D

STED

LIVINGSTONE

RD

CAMPBELL

F
A

W

SON            ROAD

ROAD

VICTORIA RD N

SH

GOMER

N
O

R
T
H

ADFORD

ROAD

BR

RD

IE   RD

G

CARLIS

HIG

O
M

EG
A

S
T

IE
LDR

D

S
O

M
E

R
S

   
   

   
   

R
O

A
D

C
L
I

Fitzroy

WIMPOLE

STREET

LITTLE
COBURG ST

COBURG ST

ST

BARTHOLOMEWS

GDNS

RD

S
T

R
O

A
D

A
N

D
R

E
W

S

ROAD

ROAD

IR    RD

D
A

V
ID

S
R

D

ROAD

N
O

R
T

H
A

M

S
T

STREET

AVENUE

FRODDIRD

E
  R

D

N

ON T

L

LWR FORBURY RD

BAILEY'S

RD

BLACKFRIARS CL

R
O

A
D

ALDWELL ST

ROAD

PLAYFA

FRASER

MONT

IVY CL

GLIDDEN

CL    

RAGLAN STREET

PORT ROYAL
ST

B
R

ID
G

E
S

ID
E

   C
L

COSHAM
PARK
AVE

P
A

R
K

T
H

E
  
  
  

O
R

C
H

A
R

D

GLENLEIGH
AVE

RK

D
O

ING

MAG

GR

H
IG

H

R
O

A
D

W
O

O
T

T
O

N
  
S

T

A
3

9
7

WAYTE ST

S
T

R
E

E
T

VECTIS
WAY

N
O

R
T

H
E

R
N

FIRESTATION
CL

S
tr

e
e
t

A
L
D

R
O

K
E

S
T

H
ig

h

P
E

R
V

IN
  
R

D

R
O

A
D

HIGHBURY
WAY

TUD

T
H

E
        O

L
DTSMO

OR

UTH

SLD O
N

 R
D

ROAD

JA
S
M

O
N

D

SPUR   RD

MALLOW
CL

LISTER  RD

CURIE  RD

H
U

N
T

E
R

  R
D

IS
L

A
Y

RD

L
O

N
D

O
N

DAME

JUDITH  WAY

ROAD

ROAD

LAND

U
R

N
A

R
D

  
  
 R

D

WATER

B
R

IG
H

S
T

O
N

E
  
  
  

  
 R

D

SAND

FRESH

TOT

OWN

G

HILL

HILL

B
O

S
T

O
N

R
D

MABLETHORPE         ROAD

NIGHTINGALE

H
A

R
V

EY      ROAD
Dersingham

Cl

Holbeach
Cl

HYTHE               RD

S
IX

T
H

  
  
  
  

  
  
A

V
E

G
L
E

B
E

F
IE

L
D

G
D

N
S

T
H

IR
D

 A
V

E

ASHURST

F
IR

S
T

  
  

A
V

E

C
H

IP
S

T
E

A
D

R
D

S
E

C
O

N
D

A
V

E

ROAD

SUNDRIDGE   CL

PETERBOROUGH         RD

LAKESH ORE

C

ROAD

O
L

ROAD

R
O

A
D

E
L

L
W

PASTEUR

ASHFORD
CL

S
E

V
E

N
O

A
K

S

CAVELL  DR

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

SOUTHWICK

PORTSDOWN

MILL

W
Y

M
E

R
IN

G

HERNE
RD

Hockley

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

WESTERHAM CL

TANKERTON
CL

F
IF

T
H

  
  
  

  
A

V
E

F
O

U
R

T
H

  
A

V
E

WHITSTABLE        RD

S
Q

U
A

R
E

CRES

D
E

A
L
  
  
  

  
R

D

ONE

CHATHAM
CL

DST
MAI

WALSINGHAMCL

SHERINGHAM RD
WAY

L
A

N
E

D   AVEO
O

HOCKLEY
CL

ROAD

PEBMARSH RD

Path

HADLEIGH
RD

ROAD

F
A

IR
F

IE
L
D

M 27

ROAD

DONA

H
E

R
N

POR

M 27

M 27

N
O

R
T

DR

CROMER
RD

COLCHESTER
RD

L
A

N
E

ROAD

ROAD

R
O

A
D

HARLESTON

MEADOWSWEET

LOWESTOFT

NORWICH
RD

HARWICH
RD

ROCHFORD

CLACTON

WHIPPINGHAM
CLOSE

MEDINA

W
IN

T
E

R
H

IL
L

R
D

G
R

E
E

N
W

HALSTEAD

WYMERING
MANOR CL

BELL   RD

O
L
D

  
 W

Y
M

E
R

IN
G

  
 L

A

LOWERFARM DR

OUSE

L
A

N
E

LA
N

E

ONH

PIGE

DRIVE

ROAD

SOUTHWICK

ROAD

ROAD

C
O

W

ROAD

W
E

S
T
E

R
N

Brighstone

Path

AM

ROAD

STANF
CL

R
S

SUDBURY

K
IN

G
 R

IC
H

A
R

D
 C

L

MALDON
RD

T
U

N
S

T
A

L
LC

R
E

S

BRAINTREE

W
A

S
H

B
R

O
O

K

C
R

E
S

R
O

A
D

S
C

DORSTONE
RD

E
N

T

N
O

R
T
H

A
R

B
O

U
R

S
P

U
R

P
A

R
R

R
D

 

W
ESTERN

LE
CR

SOU

Y

TH

RD

SERVICE

ROAD

MELLOR CL

C
R

E

RAPSON
CL

AVENUE

FITZPATRICK
CT

BR

C
R

MOORCOT 
CLOSE

OMYARD

C
L

BLAKEMERE

ROAD

WILLERSLEY

T
E

W
K

E
S

B
U

R
Y

  
C

L

D
U

PTON

L
Y

D
N

E
Y

  
C

LS
T

R
A

T
T

O
N

  
C

L

CHELTENHAM

O

E
S

NORTHARBOUR

BLACKWATER
CLOSE

B
R

Y
S

O
N

R
D

BREDENBURY

R
O

A
D

STOCKTON

CL  R
D

R
D

C
L

ROAD

KINGSLAND

DORE

KENCHESTER

CL

E
D

E
N

H
IL

L

EY

ROAD

R
O

A
D

W
H

IT

ANDREW
CLOSE

ROAD

BROOKFIELD

C
L
A

R
K

R
O

A
D

MARYS

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

A
D

A
M

E
S

SHEF

ALVER           ROAD

T
R

A
F

A
L
G

A
R

E
T

H
E

L
 R

D

B
A

R
N

E
S

 R
D

NEWCOME

CLIVE

P
L
A

C
E

LITTLE
GEORGE
STREET

R
O

A
D

R
O

A
D

BELMORE

CLOSE  

INVERN E

S

B
A

L

GEORGE
MEWS

CLARENDON

PL

NUT

T
IM

P
S

O
N

  
R

D

BILL
SARGENT

CRES

ELD PLACE

FI

B
uc

ki
n

M
A

Y
O

C
L
O

S
E

ROAD

L
o
n
g
s 

W
a
lk

K
IL

M
IS

T
O

N
C

L
O

S
E

ON

L
O

R
D

S
   S

T

K
IN

G
  A

L

H
a
rle

y

CROWN
ST  

W
a
lk

F
R

A
T

T
O

N

D
R

U
M

M
O

N
D

R
D

LAKE

B
R

IRE

Walk

ROAD

T
O

T
T

E
N

H
A

M

R
D

B
E

RT ST

STAMFO

F
T S
T

g
h
a
m

P
L
A

C
E

R
O

A
D

ARUNDEL STREET

GARNIER

R
O

A
D

RD
ST

ST

R
O

A
D

PERCY CHANDLER ST

ST

E
S

  
S

T

APRIL

C
L

HALE

ST N

F
O

S

W
E

H
E

W
A

T
T
S

 R
D

STM
IN

R
T

F
O

R
D

P
L
A

C
E

S
T

R
E

E
T

CRES

S
T
E

R

A
R

E
N

D
O

N
 S

T

STST

H

VIEW

NAL

F

O
O

K

WALK

SOMERS ROAD NORTH

H
O

L

H
O

L
B

R
O

O
K

T
E

R
  R

D

CHURCH

H
A

L
E

 S
T

S
O

U
T
H

CENTRAL ST

COMMON ST

U
N

IO
N

 P
L
A

C
E

CHURCH

RD

FYNING ST

BOARHUNT
CLOSE

NORTHAM
MEWS

A
G

IN
C

O
U

R
T

ROAD

L
A

N
D

 S
T

MAI

BAKER
ST

N
E

LS
O

N

ANUEL  ST

M
A

L
IN

S

ST

R
O

A
D

T

U

S'

ALL

ST

WINGFIELD

BROWNLOW
CLLOW

ER

W
INGFIELD ST

STREET
NORTHST

TURNER

LINKLATER
PATH

ROAD

Prince's
Place

VICTORIA ST

S
A
IN

T'
S
  

R
O

A
D

PRINCE'S

ON

C

PLACE

ST

B
U

R
I

N

S
TA

U
N
TO

N
 S

T

RCH

SAIN

LLISWA

A
L

L

U
R

H
A

M

BUCKINGHAM
PLACE

B
R

ID
P

O
R

T

EAST
SURREY ST

S
L
IN

D
O

N
S

T
  

ARUNDEL

S
T

T

Street

EE

SETTLERS
CLOSE

T
E

M
P

L
E

 S
T

ROAD

COMMERCIALSPICER STREET

CORNMILL
ST

R

MARKET  WAY

P
Y

E
 S

T

LAKE
PAN ST

TOBY ST

S
E

   
 S

T

BUC

E
D

E
N

 S
T

C
O

JA
C

O
B

'S
 S

T

AM

K

N
G

H
I

U
P

P
E

R
 A

R
U

N
D

E
L

S
T
     

LOWERCHURCH
PATH

LANDPORT
VIEW

BREWER
ST

C
L

A
R

E
N

C
E

 S
T

STREET

P
R

O
V

ID
E

N
C

E
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

CASCADES

APPRO
ACH

M
A

R
K

E
T

CHA

W
AY

RLOTTE

R
O

A
D

NEW

R
O

A
D

PINK RD

QUEEN'S

WINCHESTER ROAD

POWERSCOURT

L
A

N
G

L
E

YBINSTEED ROAD

S
 R

D

TORONTO ROAD

L
IO

L

RD

CHICHESTER

KILPATRICK CLOSE

DUMBARTON CLOSE

H
A

V
A

N
T

D
R

A
Y

T
O

N

E
M

S
W

O
R

T
H

S
T

R
E

E
T

G
re

e
n

LITTLE ARTHUR ST

SEYMOUR CL

ARN

ckland Path

BUCKLAND ST

CLOSE

H
A

N
W

A
Y

Bu

DUKE

C
R

E
S

S
Y

 R
O

A
D

NORTHBROOK
CL

U

AUD

W
A

STI

CHAPEL
STREET

ING  ST

S HINGTON RD

RL

R
O

A
D

Gladstone
Pl

E
S

T
E

L
L
A

 R
D

CL

D
IC

K
E

N
S

C
L

S
T

E
E

R
F

O
R

T
H

C
L

R
O

A
D

W
a
lk

ll Lan eng Byi

S
T
 S

T
E

P
H

E
N

S
 R

D

GS

R
O

A
D

E
A

CRESCENT

H
T
H

F
IE

Lane

CLYDEBANK

LOMOND
CL

MALTHOUSE

RD

BASINKilbride Path

K
IN

G
S

T
O

NGARFIELD

HERCULES
STREET

u

Flying Bull
Cl

N
E

S

ROAD

S

S  ST

G
A

M
B

L
E

Fl

Brompton
Pass

BAYTHORN
CL

S
T

R
E

E
T

EM

C
A

IR
O

T
E

R
R

S
P

E
N

L
O

W

Ja
rn

dy
ce

SULTAN

R
O

A
D

C
E

N
T

E
N

D

STANLEY     RD

TW
Y

F

RD

P
itc

ro
ft

G
R

A
N

G
E

R
O

A
D

PIT

ST

MARKS

RD

S
TA

M
S
H

A
W

RD

RD

A
U

R

A
3

S
T

GEORGE BYNGWAY

RUDM

M
 2

75

WHARF

W
A

Y

O
R

D

SIMPSON  RD

ONS

PL
T

CAMBRAI
CLOSE

N
N

E

BAPAUME
RD   

FIRGROVE

P
E

R
O

RD

R
A

M
P

A
R

T
G

D
N

S

F
A

W
L
E

Y

R
D

ROAD

R
D

A
L
F

O
R

D
P

A
IN

S
W

IC
K

  
C

L

A
R

T
I L

L
E

R
Y

  
C

L

ABB

R
D

LUDLOW

LEDBURY

CINDERFORD CL

DORMINGTON

M
O

R
T

IM
E

R
  
  
 R

D

CRES

KEEP

Q
U

A
Y

The    Board w
al

k

R
O

A
D

C
O

M
P

A
S

S

M
 2

7

ROAD

W

St
Michaels

Ct

HEMPSTED
RD

ROAD

M
A

R
S

D
E

N
 R

D

L
a
n

e

CO

HUNTLEY
CL

H
e

m
p
s
te

d
  
  
 P

a
th

EDWARDS
CL

SEVER
N

CL

WESTBURY
CL

CLEEVE CL

TAR

A

HOLYWELL DR

VERA

W
A
YCK

CO

O
Y

S
T
E

R

PORT

W
A

Y

M
 27

LLINGTON

R
O

AD

E

SOUTHAMPTON

E
BINNACLE          WAY

R
a
c
e
c
o
u
rs

e

AY

C
L

E

NT

M

ATTL E
W

LEOMINSTER

W
IN

C
H
C
O

M
BE       R

D

R
D

L
E

T
O

N

RY

ALLAWAY

W
O

R
TH

 R
D

DAL
CL

BOURNE

R
D

IL
S

N
A

WITHINGTON
CL

COLESBOURNE

BIRDLIP RD

LS

C
A

R

MULLION CL

GELWAY

CADGWITH PL

B
R

Y
H

E
R

B
R

T
IN

T

W
AY

ISLAND

O
U
D

S
T

  

C
L

Brixw
orthC
l

GROVE

CALLAGHAN

RFLY DRIVE

C
H

A
L
K

P
IT

 R
D

CRESCENT

LIME

crossCam

C
T

A
U

ELKSTO
N
E

ST

IN

Close

ROTHWELL

CL

DELLFIELD CL O
F

F

L
E

N
N

O
X

 R
D

 S
O

U
T

H

M
A

L
V

N
C

E

R
N

R
O

A
D

E

SOMERSET  RD

ST
CATHERINE
ST

ROAD

BEACH    RD

ST V

Garden
Terrace

I

ROAD

MARMION
AVEM

e
w

s

ROAD

ROAD

R
O

A
D

Y
ve

s

R
a

ve
n
sw

o
o
d

G
a

rd
e
n

s

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
  

  
  
  
R

D

R
O

A
D

RETREAT

KET ST

S
O

U
T

H

HEREFORD
RD

CAVENDISH
RD

R
D

H
IL

L
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

C
R

E
S

  A
L
B

A
N

Y

FONTWELL
RD  

V
IC

TO
R

IA

I

CTHE

T
H

I

M
AR

M
I W

MERTON

NEL

THE
CIRCLE

M
A

P
L
E

R
D

AUCKLAND  RD         EAST

VILLIERS

T
H

E

LE

VA

LA

B
r i

a
n
 K

y
d
d

W
a

y

ROAD

ROAD B
R

A

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
P

L
  
 

ON

ST JUDES
CL

ORMSBY
RD

G
R

O
V

E

Q
U

E
E

N
'S

G
R

CRES

WAR

M
AR

HUDSON

W
IND

CHESTERPL

FREESTONE RD

L
E

N
N

O
X

 R
D

N
  
  

CLARENDON

STANLEY      ST

STANLEY

R
D

CLARENCE

P
A

L
M

E
R

S
T

O
N

 R
O

A
D

E
Y

N
E

THE

GLOUCESTER VIEW

P
E

L
H

A
M

  
  
  
R

D

BELMONT PL
ELM

BELMONT STREET

Pelham
Road
Pass

SON

LTON PL

WILTON TERR

P
a
lm

e
rs

to
n
 R

o
a
d

S
e
rp

e
n
tin

e

ESPLANADE

CLARENCE

C
L

A
R

E

JACK
COCKERILL

WAY

PARADE

A
V

E
N

U
E

  
  
 D

E
  

  
 C

A
E

N

The                     Ladies                                       Mile

F
R

IA
R

Y

C
L

EX

E
N

S

RD

GLOUCESTER PL

WORSLEY RD

W
IL

B
E

R
F
O

R
C

E

   
R

D
Y

A
R

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 R

D

CASTLECL

ARDS W
O

O
D

P
A

T
H

A
S

H
B

Y

KLAND RD WEST

T
L

ROAD

P
L

A
C

E

A
S

H
B

U
R

T
O

N
  
 R

D

T
O

N
B

R
ID

G
E

S
T

ROAD

P
O

R
T

L
A

N
D

  
 R

D

RNE

E
L
P

H
IN

S
T

O

SER
PEN

TIN
E

R
D

URNE PL

M
ID

B
E

D
F

O
R

D
 S

T

D
L
E

  
  

  
  
S

T
R

E
E

T

W
a

lk

Caldecote

JA
M

E
S

'S
  
  

  
  
  

  
 R

D

WELLING
ST

RADNOR
ST

DUNSMORE
CL

G
R

O
S

V
E

N
O

R
 S

T

S
H

A
F

T
E

S
B

U
R

Y
  
 R

D

Q
U

E

QUEEN'S
WAY  

N
E

 R
D

OSBO

U

CLIFTON
RD

CLIFTON
TERR

NETLEY
TERR

A

C

BUSH
EAST

R
O

AD

ST

ST

GARDEN LA

ROAD Q
U

E
E

N
'S

P
L

SS

SUSSEXPL

KENT

SUSSEXTERRS
U

GloucesterMews

S
TUNS

E
L
D

O
N

 S
T

BR

SACKVI

KING

LLE ST

C
K

S
T

WI

N
OS
O

U
T

H
S

T
 

Richmond
Terr

KINGS      ROAD
STEEL ST

CHAPEL ST

LITTLEHAMBROOK ST

ELM
ST 

G
R

T
 S

O
U

T
H

S
E

A
  
  
 S

T

EDW

BUSH
ST W

HYDE ST
YORKE        ST

G
LO

U
C

E
S

T
E

R
T
E

R
R

  

R
F
O

L
K

  
 S

T

L
A

N
D

P
O

R
T

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

LANDPORT
ST

ST
PAULS

M
E

A
D

O
W

 S
T

C
O

L
P

O
Y

S
T

W
A

L
T

H
A

M
S

T
  
  

LORD

H
A

M
P

S
H

IR
E MERIDEN

RD

L
A

N
S

D
O

W
N

E
 S

T

PARK ST

WILTSHIRE

MELBO

Walk

A
th

e
rs

to
n
e

E
A

R
L
S

D
O

N
  
S

T

V
I C

T
O

R
IA

GROVE

S
T

 P
E

T
E

R
S

G
R

GROVE

G
R

O
V

E
  

N
O

R
T
H

ST
URSULA

GR

O
U

T
R

HENDY
CL

S
T

S
O

U
T

H

AM

EY

C
L

CLAXTON
ST

STREET

C
O

T
T

A
G

E

 V
IE

W

B
LA

C

M
IL

F
O

R
D

R
D

MAXSTOKE
CLOSE

RAILWAY

CA

L
A

N
D

P
O

R
T

 S
T

S
T

 F
A

IT
H

S
 R

D

RASSWELL

T
O

N

C
H

A
R

L

SQ

CHURCH
PATH

NORTH

AUSTRALIA CL

CO CRES

A
L
E

X
A

N
D

R
A

R
D

ROAD

QUINTON CL

FORBURY
RD    

PLYMOUTH
ST

T
Y

S

PARK

EL E
Y

R
D

CHURCHILL

DENNING

MEWS

K
FR

IA
R

S

R
D

GATE

M
ILVERTON CL

MOSAICLA

SOR
LA

WATERLOO

TON

PAINS

CROSS
ST

RIVER'S ST

WORCESTER
CLOSE

R
O

AD

S
E

D
G

L

CRABBE
CT   

ST

CRES

SOM
ERS

COTTAGE

C
H

IV
E

R
S

C
L

W
IC

K

G
R
E
E
N

R
O

A
D

BROUGHAMRD

STREET

OCKENDON
CL

PEEL
PL 

DRUMMOND

GREETHAM

HYDE

CHARLES
DICKENS ST

STR D

S
T

B
R

U
N

E
L
 R

O
A

D

THE

MARY

ROSE ST

LANE

STA

DUGALD

L

E

YAPTON
ST

Arundel

R
oa

d

K
IN

G
S

W
E

L
L
 S

T

S
T

E
Y

SURR

C
IA

L

PAR
AD

I

ISAMBARD

DOROTHY
DYMOND ST

RD

R
O

S
E

u
e
e
n
's

The Q
M

a
ll

TION

WINSTON

S
P

R
IN

G
G

D
N

S

IL
D

H
A

LL
 W

A
LK

ALEC

R
O

A
D

S
P

R
IN

G
 S

T
F

O
U

N
T
A

IN
 S

T

I

S
T

A
N

H
O

EDINBURGH
WIL

C
O

M
M

E
R

RD

P

S
 R

D

ST VINCENT ST

NRY I ST

Guildhall
Square

ROAD

KING   H

A
N

G
L
E

S
E

A

EXCHANGE

RD

WHITE

KINGRICHARD I
RD      

R
O

A
D

BISHOP CRISPIAN

WAY

G
O

M
O

N
T

G
U

R
O

A
D

R
D

S
T

E

SWAN RD

R
D

M
IC

H
A

E
L
S

T
E

R
R

W
AYMERY

MEYRICK

LOWER               DERBY

EN

W
e
st

e
rn

B
U

C
K

L
E

R
S

C
T

C
A

R
D

IF
F

R
O

A
D

MONTAGUE

R
O

A
D

RD

W
A

R
S

P
IT

E
  
 C

L

S
P

IN

N

KING
EDWARDS

CRES

WALKERRD

N
O

R
T

H
  
 E

N
D

  
 G

R
O

V
E

ROAD

ROAD

A
V

E
N

U
E

R
D

ROAD

ROAD

N
O

R
TH

RD

T
W

Y
F

O

PENROSE CL

R
O

A
D

RD

W
E

Y
M

O
U

T
H

 R
D

ROAD

LOND

R
D

RANELAGH            RD

GRUNEISEN

SMEATON ST
NEWCOM

WILSON        RD

T
e
r r

a
ce

WINSTANLEY

KNOX

RCH

TE
AN GE

M
 2

7
5

M
 2

7
5

M
 2

75

CUNNINGHAM
CL

BARHAM  WAYVALIANTGDNS

R

HERBERT

ST

KETTERINGTERRACE

HAVISHAM
RD

M
IL

E
E

N
D

G
R
A
FTPROSPECTRD

R
O

A
D

MILL

LA

F
R

E
D

E
R

IC
K

S
T

A
N

D
R

E
W

B
E

L
L
 S

T

STR

R
O

A
D

P
L

H

T

ROAD
HO

PE

TIPNER
GRN

WALDEN

W
ID

L
E

Y
  
  
  
  
 R

O
A

D

H
IL

L
D

O
W

N
S

A
V

E

T
A

R
G

E
T

  
 R

D

STRODE

TIPNER

RANGE

IN

TIPNER

L
A

N
E

M
IL

E

R
O

A
D

PRINCESS
ROYAL WAY

MILITARY F
L
A

T
H

O
U

S
E

 R
O

A
D

CIRCULAR

R
O

A
D

ROAD

W
A

Y

ROAD

ISLAND VIEW
TERR

WHALE

ROAD

SHED R
D

ISLAN
D

RUDMORE
SQUARE

OAD

O

R
E

G
U

A
R

D
H

O
U

S
E

ROAD

U
N

T
B

A

R
D

T
T
E

N

M
O

C

OLD
COMMERCIAL

ROAD

EET

FITZHERBERT

ST

CHILDE

M
 2

7
5

JERVIS

SQUARE

HARBOUR

WAY

GRNSOMERVILLE
PL

TIPNER

O
S

IE
R

M
 2

7
5

CL

NORTH

BATHURST WAY

MANTLE SQUARE

FRASER RD

WARDROOM ROAD

W
E

S
T

 B
A

T
T

E
R

Y
 R

O
A

D

WHALEY ROAD

BATTERY

R
D

EVANS
CL

VICTORY
GREEN

DOMVILLES
APPROACH

DRILL

GUARD

SLATER A
PPROACH

FOUNTAIN

W
alk

ROOM

QUARTERDECK
AVE

CORNWELL
CL

E
A

S
T

E
R

N

R
O

A
D

CECIL
 P

L

COPPER ST
HAMBROOK ST

BELLEVUE
TERR

DUISBURG
 W

AY

N
IG

H
T

IN
G

A
L
E

  
 R

D
W

a
y

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 P

A
R

A
D

E

REGENT
PL

SOUTH

DARTMOUTH
MEWS

C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E

MUSEUM      ROAD

GOLD  ST

F
L
IN

T
  
  
  

 S
T

L
T

 S
O

U
T

H
S

E
A

 S
T

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 S
T

K
IN

G
'S

T
E

R
R

JU
B

IL
E

E
T

E
R

R

S
T

O
N

E
 S

T

SILVER
ST

O
U

N
T

VICTORIA     
AVE

SLINGSBY
CL   

GDNS

W
O

O
D

V
IL

L
E

 D
R

NICKEL ST

R
O

A
D

R
D

B
L

CHADDERTON

VICTORIA SPUR

CROXTON RD

GORDON RD

TH

POYNINGS
PLACE

A
M

 D
R

HALFPENNY
LANE

CHA

ROAD

C
A

S
T
LE

CECIL
G

R

LENNOX
ROW

P
L
A

C
E

S
T

NORTH

GATE

U
N

IC
O

R
N

ALFRED

STREET

CIRCULAR

FLEET WAY

SEA
TERR

C
LA

R
E
N
C
E

P
IE

R

LO
NG

TAIN

CLARENCE PIER ROAD

C
U
RR
O

AD

BEEHIVE
WALK

LA

South

Norm
andy

O

ST

A
S

T
L

E
Y

 S
T

S
T

SQ

P
A

U
L
S

ROAD

L
IO

N
  
  
 T

E
R

R

BECK

S
T

 J
A

LION ST

Richmond
Pl

PORTL
ST

S
'S

 S
T

M
E

ST

N
D

A

E
S

Ted Kelly
CtDavidson

Ct

R
O

A
D

B
U

R
N

A
B

Y

ST

S
T

DEAN

W
AY

G
EO

RG

Montague
Wallis Ct

Robert
Mack Ct

Sea Mill
Gdns

STREET

A
Y

L
W

A
R

D
 S

T

Frank
Judd
Ct

CUMBERLAND ST

KING WILLIAM

GEORGE ST

PRINCE

Blossom
Square

Y
O

R
K

S
T

R
E

E
T

ROAD

S
T

N
IC

H
O

LA
S S

T

STREET

PEMBROKE CL

FARTHIN
G

WYNDHAM
MEWS

PEACOCK
LA

OKE

LA

PENNY

P
E
M

B
RHIGH

A
N

C
H

O
R

L
A

N
E

IVY

LANE

S
H

O
R

T

R
O

W

M
AR

LB

G
L

O
U

C
E

S
T

E
R

R
D

R
O

U
G

H
 R

O
W

O

QUEEN

G
EO

RG
ES

RO
AD

ST

N
O

B
B
S

LA

STR
EET

O
N S

T

A'Becket C
t

St T
ho

m
as

's 
Ct

MARTELLS
CT

LIN
GT

STREET

B
IS

H
O

P
  

  
  
  
 S

T

O
W

E
 R

D

COLLEGE    ST

H
AR

D

H
A

V
A

N
T

  
  

  
S

T

M
A

R
G

E
R

Y
'S

 C
T

UNION

ST

B
E

N
E

F
IC

IA
L

 S
T

R
E

E
T

H
A

N
O

V
E

R

 S
T

p
to

n
  
R

o
w

THREE

BR

KENT

TA
IN

  S
T

SQ

TUN

I

ORGES

CL

Cean
M

arches

V
IC

T
O

R
Y

R
D

  

M
ar

lb
or

ou
gh

A
ve

S
T

M
er

ca
to

r
A
ve

SiriusAve

TogoAve

P
hi

lip
A
ve

The

W
aterfront

The     
     

Canalside

SUN

PARK

ST

Joseph
Nye Ct

C
R

O
S

S

WALK
LANE

C
O

L
L
E

G
E

BO
NFIR

E

CO
RNER

BENBOW
PL

A
D

M
IR

A
L
T

Y
 R

D

S
T

R
E

E
T

B
e
n
c
h
 A

lle
y

K
in

g
s

C
U

R
Z

O
N

 H

S
o
u
th

a
m

G
R

A
N

D

PARA

WHITE

CAPTAINS
ROW 

ST

O
Y

S
T

E
R

S
T

S
T

H
A

R
T

MAS'S

H
IG

H
B

U
R

Y

KING

CHARLES

ST

WARB

S
T

Hanover C
t

L
om

b
ard

C
tM
B

A
R

D

L
O

THO

R
D

OYSTER
MEWS

FRENCH ST

Q
U
AY

OR

G

B
U

T
C

H
E

R

S
T

ROW
NANCED

E
S

T

V
er

no
n

A
ve

C
en

tra
l

S
q

New Hampshire B'vard

SUNNY

HERTHA AYRTON WAY

CLOCK ST

ANCHOR

M
A

IN

HALF MOON STREET

N
A

V
Y

  
  
 R

D

A
L
D

R
IC

H
  
  

R
D

ROAD

FRIGATE   RD

TRIMMER'S

Lysander Court

TOWN

EAST

ROAD

G
R

A
Y

S
 C

T

G
U

N
W

H
A

R
F

A
R

M

NE

RY

ROSEMARY LA

R
O

AD
S

O
U

T
H

T
E

R
R

W
IC

K
H

A
M

S
T

COLLEGE LA

OLD STAR
PL

H
A

W
K

E

S
T

S
H

IP

L
E

O
P

A
R

D

T
H

E

S
T

R
O

A
D

NORTHERN WAY

L
IO

N
  
  
  
 R

O
A

D

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 W

A
Y

RD

TIGER    RD

BLAKE   RD

B
O

IL
E

R
 R

O
A

D

S
H

IP
B

U
IL

D
IN

G

VICTORIA

Je
lli

co
e

PIER       
       

       
       

HEAD

The Vulcan

B
R

O
A

DW
E

S
T

ST

Jupiter Court

Neptune Court

Minerva Crescent

CT

SEAGER'S COURT

TOWER STREET

BATHING LANE

B
A

T
H

 S
Q

Spinnaker Quay

TOWER ALLEY

BATTERY ROW

STR
EET

Spice Quay

CAMBER PLACE

Feltham Row

CAMBER QUAY

SCOTT RD

SAMPSON

RD

MURRAY'S
LA

JAGO RD
ADMIRAL'S

WALK

R
O

A
D

QUEEN'S

RD

STONY

T
H

E

M
A

IN

P
A

R
A

D
E

TRINITY GRN

STREET

TRINITY  GRN

PATH

R
O

A
D

E
s
p
la

n
a
d
e

MINNITT   RD

R
D

HARBOUR

ROAD

Street

T
h
e

K
E

HEAD

N
E

PL

CARBIS

CL

BRY

L
O

C
K

  
  
 A

P
P

O
A

C
H

W
A
Y

N
E

HER

EY

D
EER

H
U
R
ST

E
R

T
O

N

W
O

N
asebyC

l

E

H
ATH

CRESCENT

C
H
ED

W
O
R
TH

Desborough

Cl

RLEY RD

R
O

A
D

Paddock Walk

W
E

S
T

 B
U

N
D

 R
D

MARINA

L
O

C
K

  
V

IE
W

ROAD

WATERSEDGE RD

PORT

W

LYN

S
E

N
N

E
N

P
L

R
O
AD

M
 27

AVENUE

FARM

BODMIN RD

R
O
AD

LEA ROAD

BraunstonC
l

R

NAUTILUS

R
O
AD

HAYLE
RD

D
R

BEACH DR

P
E

N
D

E
N

N
IS

  
  
 R

DMOUSEHOLE   RD

SH

E

ALLAWAY

THE EDGE

E
N

V
A

H
RO

PARRYNEELANDS GR

JUBILEE

ROWLAND RD

NEWBOLT

RAYMOND

CL
CL

EET

HOPKINS CL

AMPTONSOUTH
ELGAR

CL

H
A

M
IL

T
O

N
R

O
A

D

CASTLE

R
O

A
D

AVENUE

P
O

R
T

S
D

O
W

N

AVENUE

KELVIN                         GROVE

EAST

MORNINGSIDE
AVE

M
O

U
N

T
V

IE
W

A
V

E ROAD

SULLIVAN

V
IE

W
  
 R

D

YO
R
K

G
D
N
S

H
O

S
P

IT
A

L
    L

A
N

E

DE

W
ATER LANE

S
TR SI

E
S

T
A

T
E

STREET

T
R

A
D

IN
G

C
A

S
T

LE

K
E

E
P

BENHAM   GR

BEVER
STO

N

A
RIDGEWAY

CL

HILLSLEY

L

ROAD

H
ELS

TO
N

R
D

BUDE
CL

FALM
O
U
TH

LONGDEAN
CL

TINTERNCL

WINTERBOURNE RD
ROCKROSE

WAY

ROAD

BUT TE

MONDSBURY
KINGSCOTE

RD

RD

L
A

N
E

HILLSIDE      
CRES

U
R

O
 R

D

M
A

C
A

U
L
A

Y
  
A

V
E

P
A

M
E

L
A

A
V

E

M
A

S
E

F
IE

L
D

  
A

V
E

B
R

ID
G

E
S

  
  

A
V

E

W
O

R
D

S
W

O
R

T
H

  
  
  

A
V

E

T
R

COLTSMEAD

D
G

E
F

IE
L
D

  
 C

L

SHELLEY  AVE

JAMES

COLERIDGE      RD

AVENUE

CHAUCER  AVE

M 27

B
R

O

KEATS    AVE

N
I

G
R

O
V

E

DRYDEN  AVE

NG

W

C
O

N
N

A
U

G
H

T

AVENUE

S
E

CARLTON

GROVE

ROAD

M
O

N
T

R
O

S
E

A
V

E

WESTFIELD
RD

SAXON SHORE RD

RALPH RD

LITTLEFIELD

SOTHCOTT
RD

GROVE

P
O

R
T

O
B

E
L

L
O

ROAD

S
O

U
T

H
W

IC
K

  
 A

V
E

E
D

W
A

R
D

(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MK)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)(MH)

(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)(MJ)

(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)(NC)
(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)(MI)

(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)(NB)

(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)(BG)

(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)(BC)BCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBCBC

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB

BDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBDBD

BABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABA

BFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBF

NANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANANA

HAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAHA

MAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMAMA

MCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMCMC

MFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMF

MEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEMEME

(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)(MG)

(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)(MF)

JFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJFJF

GBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGBGB

JEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJEJE

GAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGAGA

MBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMBMB

(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)(GC)

BEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBEBE

ABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABABAB(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)(AB)

(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)(FI)

FEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFEFE

FHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFHFH

(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)(FJ)

FGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFGFG

FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF

FDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFDFD

FBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFBFB

MDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMDMD

KCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKCKC

JCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJCJC

LBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLBLB

KDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKDKD

LALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALALA

(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)(JG)

JBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJBJB

FAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFA

FCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFCFC

(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)(JH)

JAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJAJA

JDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJDJD

KBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKBKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKAKA (KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)(KE)

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

PORTSMOUTH RESIDENTS' PARKING ZONES

2 3

210.5

1

0 miles

0.50 kilometres Scale: A3 1:25,000  4cm = 1km   (exact scale depends on margins)
A1  1:12,500  8cm = 1km

Based or reproduced from Ordnance Survey 1:1250 Base Map with the permission of HMSO © Crown copyright reserved. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Licence No. 100019671
Produced by Portsmouth City Council Highways Geographic Information Service (Tom Martin 023 9284 1313).

Old Portsmouth
Hambrook
Old Commercial Road
Fratton

extended
Landport
Portsea
Priorsdean Avenue
West Southsea
Newbolt Road
Whale Island Way
Leopold St & Beatrice Rd
Hyde Park Road
Portsea North
Park Grove
Castle Road Area
Fratton West
Garnier Street
North Southsea
Landport North
The Heights
East Cosham

extended
extended

Wymering
extended

Windsor Road
Alverstone Road
Bevis Road

extended
extended

Portsmouth Road
Buckler's Court
Baffins
Rudmore Court
Coniston Avenue
Somerstown Area
Stamshaw South

extended
Park Lane Area
Twyford Avenue North
Orchard Road Area
Bramble Road Area
Kings Area

extended
Haslemere Road Area
Craneswater

KA
KB
FA
GA

JB
JA
NA
KC
AA
FB
MA
JC
JD
BA
KD
JE
JF
LA
FC
BB
BC

AB

BD
GB
FD

BE
FE
HA
FF
HB
LB
FG

BF
FH
MB
MC
MD

ME
MF

Start Date
1999 April
1999 September
2000 January
2001 June
2004 June
2002 January
2003 February
2003 March
2004 June
2004 September
2004 September
2005 January
2005 January
2005 April
2005 December
2006 February
2006 March
2006 March
2006 June
2006 September
2006 December
2006 December
2008 September
2009 August
2007 March
2008 September
2007 July
2007 October
2007 October
2009 February
2012 June
2007 December
2009 February
2009 June
2011 April
2011 September
2012 February
2012 June
2014 January
2016 December
2018 November
2019 January
2019 January
2019 September
2020 August
2020 February
2020 August

Current Residents' Parking Zones

2020 Draft Programme

Workstream: New zones

Workstream: Existing zone reviews

(boundaries are indicative)

Craneswater - extension
Festing Grove Area, Eastney & Craneswater
Westfield Road Area, Milton
Middlesex Road Area, Milton
Ringwood Road Area, Eastney & Craneswater
Ferry Road Area, Eastney & Craneswater
Locksway Road Area, Milton
Kingsley Road Area, Milton

(MF)
(MG)
(MH)
(MI)
(MJ)
(MK)
(NB)
(NC)

Workstream: M/N zones

Existing zone

(AB)
(BC)
(BG)
(FI)
(FJ)
(GB)
(GC)
(JG)
(JH)
(KE)

Wymering - extension
East Cosham - extension
Mulberry Lane Area, Cosham
Doyle Court Service Road, Hilsea
Stamshaw North, Nelson
Alverstone Road - extension
Shearer Road Area, Fratton
Froddington Road Area, Charles Dickens
Railway View Area, Charles Dickens
Pembroke Park, St Thomas

Roads shaded grey are private

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Residents' Parking Programme of Consultation - Reprioritisation Post Covid-19
	Appendix A - residents parking programme map.


